








Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMP EQUIPMENT > $5,000

Category MOBILE LABS

 509 002PROPOSAL R186-89054971 11,531.77 507/20/11 2,306.35 D

 510 002PROPOSAL R186-89054971 11,531.78 507/20/11 2,306.36 D

 524 0412 Macbook 5 pack/Mobile Lab + Cart 13,643.93 507/27/10450280 JDFYN, JEFYN, JYFYN, 

K2FYN,KCFYN, (450280 M6FYN, 

LHFYN,)

5,457.58 D

Total for Category MOBILE LABS 10,070.29 36,707.48 

Category ROUTER

 383 001223 003CISCO3640/3600 4-SLOT MODULAR ROUTER-ACWITH IP SOFTWARE W/UPGRADES, POWER CORD, MODULE CORD 13,490.31 505/29/02JMX0621K2D8 (CISCO3640) 13,490.31 D

 434 003Cisco3845 Service Router 9,201.80 511/01/08SFTX1244A591 (3845) 6,747.99 D

 465 1223 061Cisco3845  Router 9,116.25 505/09/08(3845 Smartnet) 7,596.88 D

Total for Category ROUTER 27,835.18 31,808.36 

Category SERVER

 423 00305 002SERVER-POWER EDGE 2600 2.8GHz/512MHz FSB XEON (221-2319 5,331.30 512/31/03(2600) 5,331.30 D

Category SMART BOARD

 436 41037 030 K-3Smart Interactive Whiteboard 3,477.77 506/20/09(AB680i3 77") 2,144.62 D

 437 35909 041 GressSmart Interactive Whiteboard 4,303.52 506/20/09R2-737112 (SB6080i3 77") 2,653.83 D

 438 41028 051 AlfredSmart Interactive Whiteboard 4,303.52 506/20/09R2-709070 (SB680i3 77") 2,653.83 D

 439 41104 061 AG?Smart Interactive Whiteboard 4,303.52 506/20/09R2-709065 (SB680 77") 2,653.83 D

Total for Category SMART BOARD 10,106.11 16,388.33 

Category SMARTBOARD

 528 35836 030 K-3INTERACTIVE SMARTBAORD 5,877.76 507/29/11(SB680) 1,175.55 D

Category SMARTBOARDS

 466 41012 061 CalabreseSmartboard Unit/Portable 2,839.19 509/02/09(SB680 W/UF55/) 1,608.88 D

 467 35908 041 WhiteSmartboard Portable Unit 2,839.16 509/02/09(SB680 w/UF55) 1,608.85 D

 468 041 PreschoolSmartboard Unit 3,071.77 509/02/09(SB-680 77") 1,740.66 D

 469 061 JaquezSmartboard Unit 5,154.66 509/02/09(SB-680 77") 2,920.97 D

 470 35905 041 LaneSmartboard Unit 5,387.24 509/02/09(SB-680  77") 3,052.77 D

 471 41018 061 MescherarySmartboard Unit 4,837.82 509/02/09(SB-680 77") 2,741.43 D

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 1, Group = COMP HDWR, Type = D, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 2

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:08AM 001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMP EQUIPMENT > $5,000 (continued)

Category SMARTBOARDS (continued)

 472 41020 061 McKinneySmartboard Unit 4,837.81 509/02/09(SB-680 77") 2,741.42 D

 473 41008 061 Comput_LABSmartboard Unit 4,528.97 509/02/095392081 (SB-680  77") 2,566.41 D

 474 41017 061 McHenrySmartboard Unit 4,528.95 509/02/09(SB-680 77") 2,566.41 D

 475 41034 030 RICKSSmartboard Unit 4,408.39 501/13/10(SB-780 77") 2,204.20 D

 476 41114 051 Baker_OppSmartboard Unit 4,408.38 501/13/10(SB680  77") 2,204.19 D

 477 35906 041 FolchiSmartboard Unit 4,408.39 501/13/10(SB-680 77") 2,204.20 D

 478 41013 061 NunezSmartboard Unit 4,408.37 501/13/10(SB-680  77") 2,204.18 D

 479 41039 030 C. SCHOFIESmartboard Unit 3,981.62 501/13/10(SB-680) 1,990.80 D

 480 41021 041 SchumacherSmartboard Unit 4,408.13 501/13/10(SB-680) 2,204.07 D

 525 35824 061Smartboard 4,918.85 510/15/10SB680-R2A54432 (SBA-NA-USB 

600 Series)

1,721.60 D

 526 35830 041 4Smartboard 4,433.18 510/15/10SB680-R2-A53594 

(SBA-NA-USB 600 Series)

1,551.61 D

 527 35833 041 2Smartboard 4,433.17 510/15/10SB680-R2-A54431 

(SBA-NA-USB 600 Series)

1,551.60 D

Total for Category SMARTBOARDS 39,384.25 77,834.05 

Total for Org Sierra Co Office of Education 93,902.68 173,947.28 

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 1, Group = COMP HDWR, Type = D, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:08AM 001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIPUIP_ VARIOUS

Category DESKTOP

 3 SCOE 00116 061IMAC 600/GR/256/40/CDRW/ULTRA COMPUTER 964.18 001/18/02YM14914CLFC (M8492LL/B) I

 463 00225 002 DIST OFFComputer 1,790.16 002/17/10(DELL VOSTRO 430) I

 495 002IMAC, 17-INCH, INTEL CORE 2 DUO 1,391.43 012/20/06 I

 496 002IMAC, 17-INCH 1.83GHZ 1,091.17 012/20/06 I

 497 002IMAC 17-INCH 1.83GHZ 1,091.18 012/20/06 I

 498 002IMAC, 17-INCH 1.83GHZ 1,091.18 012/20/06 I

 499 002IMAC, 17-INCH 1.83GHZ 1,091.18 012/20/06 I

 501 35953 002 SELPAZ0GN IMAC, 20-INCH 1,042.79 008/09/09H09248BN6MJ I

 502 002 WEBSITEZ0GN IMAC, 20-INCH 1,042.79 008/09/09H09248C06MJ I

Total for Category DESKTOP 0.00 10,596.06 

Category LAPTOP

 4 SCOE001168 030IMAC 600/GR/256/40/CDRW/ULTRA 964.18 001/18/02YM1480QDLFC (M8492LL/B) I

 440 35841 SPJU 002ZOFZ Macbook 15" 2.4 GHz 2,506.17 001/28/09W890314V1GK I

 443 041Mcbook 13" 2.0 GHZ 960.00 006/01/09W8909VNH4R1 (MB8981LL/A) I

 444 35912 041Macbook 13,2" 2.0 GHZ 1,103.72 006/01/09W89183F54R2 (BE542LL/A) I

 445 35940 041Macbook 13.2" 2.0 GHZ 1,103.72 006/01/09W89183JB4R2 (BE542LL/A) I

 446 35935 041Macbook 13.2" 2.0GHZ 1,103.72 006/01/09W89183JC4R2 (BE542LL/A) I

 447 041Macbook 13.2" 2.0 GHZ 1,103.72 006/01/09W89183JZ4R2 (BA542LL/A) I

 448 041Macbook 13.2" 2.0 GHZ 1,103.72 006/01/09W89183K74R2 (BA542LL/A) I

 461 00223 002 DOCOMPUTER 2,091.57 011/10/09(77033QK1) I

 462 00224 002 DOCOMPUTER 2,091.57 011/10/092Z23QK1 I

 464 00937 041 OFFICELAPTOP COMPUTER 1,178.71 003/01/10(9HXL3M1) I

 482 030 RINGLEMACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/05/10W8014AHBFYN (13.3) I

 483 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014J3UFYN I

 484 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014APXFYN I

 485 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014J4PFYN I

 486 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014CE0FYN I

 487 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014AL1FYN I

 488 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014AJ6FYN I

 489 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014ANMFYN I

 490 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.43 005/02/10W8014AHZFYN I

 491 041MACBOOK 13.3 1,151.45 005/01/10W8014AJFFYN I

 503 41042 061 JAQUEZZ0GK MACBOOK 13-INCH, 2.26GHZ 1,257.82 008/09/09W89322RK66H I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 1, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 3

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:07AM 001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIPUIP_ VARIOUS (continued)

Category LAPTOP (continued)

 519 002Laptop SpED Inspiron 1720 1,923.20 005/01/08(26K103iND) I

Total for Category LAPTOP 0.00 30,006.30 

Category MINI MAC

 449 35330 061Mac Mini 1.83GHz ZOFO 898.02 011/24/08G88461Y3YL3 (S3132LL/A) I

 450 35350 061Mac Mini 1.83GHz ZOFO 898.01 011/24/08G88464NYYL3 (S3132LL/A) I

 451 35327 061Mac Mini 1.83GHz ZOFO 898.01 011/24/08G88464P8YL3 (S3132LL/A) I

 452 061Mac Mini 1.83GHz ZOFO 898.01 011/24/08G88464PLYL3 (S3132LL/A) I

 453 35329 061Mac Mini 1.83GHz ZOFO 898.01 011/24/08G88464PRYL3 (S3132LL/A) I

 511 35343 061 CALEBRESEMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352B9YL1) I

 512 051 BLAINE OFFMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352BAYL1) I

 513 35344 041 PARKERMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352AV4L1) I

 514 35753 061 MCHENRYMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352AYYL1) I

 515 35342 061 CALABRESEMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352B4YL1) I

 516 41016 061 DATA CLKMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352B5YL1) I

 517 35826 061Mini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.17 010/01/07(YM7352B6YL1) I

 518 35341 061 CALEBRESEMini w/17" Monitor 1.83GHz 1,195.16 010/01/07(YM7352B8YL1) I

Total for Category MINI MAC 0.00 14,051.41 

Category MISC

 411 00311 002BROTHER LASER FAXPART#PPF-4750E 526.63 002/17/04M3J975459 (PPF-4750E) I

 441 002Backup Drive Powervault RD100 536.65 002/16/09(RD100) I

Total for Category MISC 0.00 1,063.28 

Category PRINTER

 494 002XEROX CC C118/PL 1,726.54 001/24/07 I

 521 002Dell 3110cn Color Laser 575.38 010/01/07(Dell 3110cn) I

 522 3691 002 DOHP Laser Printer 1,246.25 004/01/06(HP4250N) I

Total for Category PRINTER 0.00 3,548.17 

Category ROUTER

 454 003Cisco Catalyst Switch 2,956.31 004/27/09SFOC1309V37H 

(WS-C2960-48TC-L)

I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 1, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 3

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:07AM 001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIPUIP_ VARIOUS (continued)

Category SCANNER

 493 41040 002 DIST OFFXEROX DOCUMENT SCANNER 545.85 002/21/07736CN107985C1300751 I

Category SERVER

 69 00818 030POWER MACINTOSH 5500/225 1,828.00 001/24/02TY739BCHANP I

 87 00808 030MACINTOSH SERVER 4,031.00 001/24/02XB828DQD6B I

 435 003Cisco Catalyst Switch 2,929.00 012/02/08SFOC1241W19E 

(WS-C2960-48TC-L)

I

 492 0024D2003 SERVER 2,348.00 012/20/06(SOFTWARE) I

 529 41032 002 DODELL POWEREDGE T110 II - NEW 1,849.20 004/20/124QYMKS1 I

Total for Category SERVER 0.00 12,985.20 

Category SYSTEM

 262 00840 051POWER MAC G3 COMPUTER 2,143.93 001/25/02XB8221D6CTA I

Total for Org Sierra Co Office of Education 0.00 77,896.51 

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 1, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:07AM 001 - Sierra Co Office of Education



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMP EQUIP > $5,000

Category COPIERS

 41 35776 002 SVL SchoolCANON COPIER 13,835.25 512/13/07MUY0476 (IR5055) 12,682.31 D

 42 35777 035CANON COPIER 8,365.50 512/13/07MUY04757 (IR3045) 7,668.38 D

 43 35778 040 OFFICECANON COPIER 13,835.25 512/13/07CJK02620 (IR5055) 12,682.31 D

 44 35779 050 OFFICECANON COPIER 8,365.50 512/13/07MUY0476 (IR3045) 7,668.38 D

 45 35780a 060 OFFICECANON COPIER 13,835.25 512/13/07CJK02616 (IR5055) 12,682.31 D

Total for Category COPIERS 53,383.69 58,236.75 

Category MOBILE LAB

 177 06020 MOBILE COMPUTER 27,311.62 507/19/08W88213EE090 (BD399LL/A) 21,849.28 D

 228 040MOBILE LAB (20) 27,950.17 502/18/09(S3131LL/A) 19,099.27 D

 539 41115 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGT4GQDFHW 34.94 D

 551 41116 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMPGT93DDFHW 34.94 D

 552 41117 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.57 504/27/12DMVGRKQYDFHW 34.93 D

 553 41118 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMPGT8RGDFHW 34.94 D

 554 41119 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DM[GT96MDFHW 34.94 D

 555 41120 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMPGT38KDFHW 34.94 D

 556 41121 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMP6T3GVDFHW 34.94 D

 557 41122 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMPGT851DFHW 34.94 D

 558 41123 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMP6T97NDFHW 34.94 D

 559 41124 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGT33YDFHW 34.94 D

 560 41125 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGT4WGDFHW 34.94 D

 561 41126 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTGO1DFHW 34.94 D

 562 41127 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMVGRHVRDFHW 34.94 D

 563 41128 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTD54DFHW 34.94 D

 564 41129 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTE6ADFHW 34.94 D

 565 41130 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGT6CDFHW 34.94 D

 566 41131 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTEV2DFHW 34.94 D

 567 41132 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTFV2DFHW 34.94 D

 568 41133 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGTB80DFHW 34.94 D

 569 41134 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGT4YJDFHW 34.94 D

 570 41135 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGR8Y2DFHW 34.94 D

 571 41136 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGR8VPDFHW 34.94 D

 572 41137 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGR8WSDFHW 34.94 D

 573 41138 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGR88EDFHW 34.94 D

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWR, Type = D, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 2

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:04AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMP EQUIP > $5,000 (continued)

Category MOBILE LAB (continued)

 574 41139 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMQGR74CDFHW 34.94 D

 575 41140 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGRYRSDFHW 34.94 D

 576 41141 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGR926DFHW 34.94 D

 577 41142 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGRZ09DFHW 34.94 D

 578 41143 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGRE1DFHW 34.94 D

 579 41144 050BG704LL/A iPAD 2 16GB WITH WI-FI - BLACK (10-PACK) WITH APPLECARE PROTECTION PLAN 698.72 504/27/12DMRGRF26DFHW 34.94 D

Total for Category MOBILE LAB 41,996.74 76,223.24 

Category SERVER

 178 060SERVER MAC PRO ZOEM 5,602.26 507/18/08G8828452XYL (ZOEM MAC 

PRO)

4,481.80 D

 532 060Dell Poweredge R710 Server 9,725.75 512/01/10 2,202.06 D

 533 060Powerschool R410 Server 8,654.59 503/01/11(Poweredge R410) 1,854.55 D

Total for Category SERVER 8,538.41 23,982.60 

Category SMART BOARD

 353 41035 035 CORCORANSMARTBOARD 4,015.15 503/24/10(SB380I3) 1,873.74 D

 431 41036 035 J. PERRYSMARTBOARD - MOBILE 3,562.72 508/18/09(SB680 77") 2,078.25 D

 432 41038 035 D. PERRYSMARTBOARD - MOBILE 3,562.72 508/18/09(SB680 77") 2,078.25 D

 519 040 GRESS?SMARTBOARD 4,015.15 503/24/10(SB680i3 77") 1,873.74 D

Total for Category SMART BOARD 7,903.98 15,155.74 

Total for Org Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist 111,822.82 173,598.33 

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWR, Type = D, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:04AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS

Category BACKUP (UPS)

 448 35819 060Battery Rackmount 1,298.95 006/16/10JSO948014668 I

 449 35818 050Battery Rackmount 1,298.94 006/16/10JSO944028216 (T7634LL/A 

APC 3000VA)

I

 450 35816 040Battery Rackmount 1,298.95 006/16/10JSO948014659 (T7634LL/A 

APC 3000VA)

I

 451 35815 035Backup Rackmount 1,298.94 006/16/10JS0948014649 (T7634LL/A APC 

3000VA)

I

Total for Category BACKUP (UPS) 0.00 5,195.78 

Category DESKTOP

 46 35781 035MAC PRO COMPUTER 3,011.15 012/13/07MA231ZA (ZOD8) I

 47 35782 035COMPUTER 2,024.08 003/03/08222-9484 (INSPIRON 1420) I

 48 35783 035 OFFICEDELL COMPUTER 1,255.47 003/14/08(T3400) I

 49 35784 060 OFFICECOMPUTER 1,255.47 002/29/08(T3400) I

 50 35785 050 BLAINECOMPUTER 1,255.47 002/29/083Q52QF1 (T3400) I

 141 35803 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.02 011/10/08G88442C6YL3 (A1176TM   

(35347))

I

 144 35804 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HRYL3 (A1176TM) I

 145 35805 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HTYL3 (A1176TM  

(35348))

I

 146 35806 060 COMPUTERMAC  MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HBYL3 (A1176TM) I

 147 35807 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442H6YL3 (A1176TM  

(35345))

I

 148 35808 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442H9YL3 (A1176TM  

(35346))

I

 149 35809 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.02 011/11/08G88442C2YL3 (A1176TM  

(35357))

I

 150 35796 040 FOLCHIMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G8842HAYL3 (A1176TM) I

 151 35797 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.02 011/11/08G88442HGYL3 (A1176TM  

(35352))

I

 152 35798 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.02 011/11/08G88442HPYL3 (A1176TM  

(35353))

I

 160 35801 060 McKinneyVOSTRO 1000 733.01 010/08/08(26 K1993-VISTA) I

 162 35810 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442CDYL3 (A1176TM   

(35358))

I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category DESKTOP (continued)

 163 35792 060 COMPUERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442C5YL3 (A1176TM  

(35354))

I

 164 35793 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HLYL3 (A1176TM) I

 165 35794 060 COMPUTERMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HDYL3 (A1176TM) I

 166 35791 050 BLAINEMAC MINI 898.01 011/11/08G88442HJYL3 (A1176TM) I

 223 070 SEC OFFICEMAC BOOK 13.3 2.1 ghZ 1gb 120g COMBO 1,055.97 007/18/08W88292FB0P0 (BD383LL/A) I

 224 060MAC BOOK 13.3 2.1 ghZ 1gb 120g COMBO 1,055.98 007/18/08W88292FR0P0 (DD383LL/A) I

 225 35896 060MAC BOOK 13.3 2.1 ghZ 1gb 120g COMBO 1,055.98 007/18/08W88292GB0P0 (DB383LL/S) I

 226 35893 030 SCHOFIELDMAC BOOK 13.3 2.1 ghZ 1gb 120g COMBO 1,055.98 007/18/08W88292KY0P0 (BD383LL/A) I

 227 003 LMS TECHMAC BOOK 13.3 2.1 ghZ 1gb 120g COMBO 1,055.98 007/18/08W88292NV0P0 (BD383LL/A) I

 266 100 INVENTORYCOMPUTER 1,042.79 008/10/09H09248C66MJ I

 267 050COMPUTER 1,486.07 008/09/09W891210H0TG I

 268 35851 060 CALABRESECOMPUTER 1,142.93 008/09/09W8924J1Y9GU I

 269 35880 040 GRESSCOMPUTER 1,142.93 008/09/09W8924J5Q9GU I

 270 35945 060 MOBLABCOMPUTER 1,142.92 008/09/09W882172R0P0 I

 271 35876 040COMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JAK9GU I

 272 35869 060 MOBLABCOMPUTER 1,142.93 008/09/09W88216VX0P0 I

 273 35947 060 MOBLABCOMPUTER 1,142.93 008/08/09W88215SW0P0 I

 275 200 LA GANGACOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JGF9GU I

 277 040 LANECOMPUTER 1,138.03 008/09/09W8924JGU9GU I

 278 040 FOLCHICOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JN19GU I

 279 35882 040 FOLCHICOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JPU9GU I

 280 040 DOYLECOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JPW9GU I

 282 035 RICKSCOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JQJ9GU I

 283 35955 040COMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JQN9GU I

 284 35853 035COMPUTER 1,260.53 008/09/09W8924JQP9GU I

 285 050 LABCOMPUTER 1,260.53 008/09/09W8924JQR9GU I

 286 050 ALFREDCOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JQU9GU I

 287 35843 050 ALFREDCOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JQX9GU I

 290 35832 035 CORCORANCOMPUTER 1,226.37 008/09/09W8924JR39GU I

 291 35956 040 A. FISHERCOMPUTER 1,138.03 008/09/09W8924JR59GU I

 292 35848 040 LANECOMPUTER 1,138.03 008/09/09W8924JR79GU I

 293 035 CORCORANCOMPUTER 1,226.37 008/09/09WQ924B109GU I

 294 035 FITESCOMPUTER 1,226.37 008/09/09WQ924B1N9GU I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category DESKTOP (continued)

 295 35874 035 L. FILLOCOMPUTER 1,226.38 008/09/09WQ924BB09GU I

 296 35854 060 B. JAQUEZCOMPUTER 1,257.62 008/09/09W89322QE66H I

 298 050 BLAINECOMPUTER 3,547.99 011/06/09H093212A4PD I

 301 35811 002 DOCOMPUTER 1,926.56 011/09/09X2VYG 6F92C 383JG (HQCJH 

MYGD8)

I

 302 35799 002 DOCOMPUTER 1,926.56 011/09/09YFD73 WFTF3 32YVT (87BC7 

PJCY8)

I

 303 35812 050 BLAINECOMPUTER 3,204.18 011/23/09H09470D34PD (ZOG8 MAC 

PRO)

I

 355 35747 035 FITESDELL COMPUTER 966.42 003/05/10(00196-020-748-661) I

 356 35780 035 FITESDELL COMPUTER 966.42 004/21/10(00196-021-740-157) I

 357 35746 035 FITESDELL COMPUTER 966.41 004/21/10(00196-020-748-953) I

 482 050VOSTRO 200SLIM TOWER INTEL CORE 2 DUO PRC E 4500 GENUINE WINDOWS XP 1,070.97 005/01/08 I

 484 003WIC 1DSU-T1-V2=CISCO DSU/CSU PLUG IN MODULE 701.42 003/20/08 I

 675 060 AG DEPTiMAC 21.5": 2.7GHz QUAD CORE INTEL COREi5 1,288.67 302/15/13 I

 676 060 AG DEPTiMAC 21.5": 2.7 GHz QUAD CORE INTEL CORE i5 1,288.67 302/15/13 I

 677 060 AG DEPTiMAC 21.5": 2.7GHzQUAD CORE INTEL CORE i5 1,288.67 302/15/13 I

Total for Category DESKTOP 0.00 78,011.61 

Category IPAD

 535 002 DONNELLYIPAD 2 W-FI 32GB WHITE 703.47 012/21/11DN6GQNU2DKPJ (MC990LL/A) I

Category LAPTOPS

 5 35535 002 hannahbrdInspiron 9400, Intel Core Duo processorT7200 (4MB/2.00GHz/667MHz 1,999.36 004/20/076VM3KC1 I

 17 35927 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8084UGYL1 I

 18 060MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8084YPYL1 I

 19 41156 030 SCHOFIELDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8084YXYL1 I

 20 060MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8084Z5YL1 I

 21 41159 035 COMP LABMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8084Z9YL1 I

 22 41160 035 COMP LABMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM80858KYL1 I

 23 41170 035 COMP LABMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM80858TYL1 I

 24 060MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM80858VYL1 I

 25 41158 035 COMP LABMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8085ABYL1 I

 26 41072 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8085HKYL1 I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category LAPTOPS (continued)

 27 035MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8085HMLY1 I

 28 35931 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8085HMYL1 I

 29 35915 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8085J7YL1 I

 30 35919 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8101WCYL1 I

 31 35930 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8101XLYL1 I

 32 35761 040 FOLCHIMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM810222YL1 I

 33 35937 040 DOYLEMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM81022JYL1 I

 34 35924 050 BAKERMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM81022NYL1 I

 35 35923 050 BAKERMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM81022SYL1 I

 36 35766 040 LANEMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM81022UYL1 I

 37 35921 050 ALFREDMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM81022WYL1 I

 38 035MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8102NPYL1 I

 39 035MINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8102NRYL1 I

 40 35952 050 LIB HOODMINI MAC INTEL CORE 2 DUO 994.16 003/25/08YM8102NTYL1 I

 161 035 J. PerryDell Computer 1,356.38 002/22/09G03FXG1 (Latitude E5500) I

 168 003 CELDTCOMPUTER 713.46 007/17/08(VOSTRO 1000 XP) I

 274 35897 060 A DONNELLYCOMPUTER 1,142.94 008/09/09W8924JGD9GU I

 289 35846 040 MONGOLOCOMPUTER 1,138.02 008/09/09W8924JR19GU I

 349 35817 035 WANLESSLAPTOP 1,182.19 008/10/09W8924JGS9GU I

 351 35852 035 MR PERRYLAPTOP 927.31 008/10/09W8924JN19GU I

 373 35940 040 RSAVARINOLAPTOP 994.16 004/23/10W89183JB4R2 I

 416 35912 050 BAKERAPPLE LAPTOP 1,365.62 009/15/09W89183F54R2 I

 476 35971 060 MOBLABMACBOOK 1,142.94 008/09/09W8924JQV9GU I

 477 35944 060 MOBLABMACBOOK 1,142.94 008/09/09WQ924BCQ9GU I

 478 35943 060 MOBLABMACBOOK 1,142.94 008/09/09W88213J80P0 I

 524 003MACBOOK 5PACK PRO W/ADAPTERS, TRACKPADS,IWORKSMINI DVI ADAPTERS,ADOBE CS5 DESIGN 5,937.03 011/20/10(MACBOOK PROS LAPTOPS) I

 525 040 DC OFFASUS N53SV 15" VERSATILE LAPTOP 1,065.17 004/15/11B004KNVK84 I

 536 41097 060MACBOOK PRO 13.3 1,183.90 012/22/11C2VG8JQKDR7 (MC700LL/A) I

 540 002MACBOOK PRO 17" 2.5 GHZ W/ANTI-GLARE SCREEN/CTO AND APPLECARE W/ AUTO ENROLL FOR 17" AND ABOVE MACBOOK PRO 3,011.84 002/16/12 I

 543 41093 060MACBOOK PRO 13.3 1,183.90 012/22/11C2VG8JQ9DRJ7 (MC700LL/A) I

 544 41098 030 D. PERRYMACBOOK PRO 13.3 1,183.90 012/22/11C2VG8JP7DRJ7 (MC700LL/A) I

 545 002MACBOOK PRO 13.3 1,183.90 012/22/11C2VG8JPPDRJ7 (MC700LL/A) I

 547 060 C. DORSEYHP PAVILION G7-1355DX NOTEBOOK 764.73 002/01/12(A6-3420M/4GB/50) I

 548 060 K.MCKINNEYHP PAVILION G7-1355DX NOTEBOOK 764.73 002/01/12(A6-3420M/4GB/50) I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category LAPTOPS (continued)

 626 41074 200 CLAIRE'SHP PAVILION G SERIES LAPTOP 430.89 311/29/12BRWXJ-JGG8H-XCR8H-6HFW2

-7WVD (HP PAVILION)

I

 627 41082 050 BLAINE'STOSHIBA SATELLITE 17" LAPTOP 538.61 311/29/12BRWXJ-JGG8H-XCR8H-6HFW2

-7WVD (TOSHIBA)

I

 628 32281 050 BAKERMACBOOK PRO 13" 2.5 GHZ DUAL CORE INTELI5 1,452.00 312/18/12C02K4EALDTY3 (A1278) I

 629 32282 050 FISHERMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02JPRGKDTY3 (A1278) I

 630 32297 060 SHERIDANMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/13C1MJPTK4DTY3 (A1278) I

 631 32298 060 GRESSELMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12C1MJPTKUDTY3 (A1278) I

 632 32299 060 JAQUEZMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12CPWJN3BHDTY3 (A1278) I

 633 32300 060 GRIFFINMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12C1MJPTJXDTY3 (A1278) I

 634 32301 040 L. GARCIAMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12C1M JMAGHDTY3 (A1278) I

 635 32302 040 M. MONGOLOMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12C1MJPZDQDTY3 (A1278) I

 636 32307 040 INVENTORYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,366.90 312/18/12CPWJN5TJDTY3 (A1278) I

 637 32308 040 INVENTORYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,366.90 312/18/12C1MJMA2KDTY3 (A1278) I

 638 32309 040 INVENTORYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,366.90 312/18/12C1MJPZG3DTY3 (A1278) I

 639 32303 030 SCHOFIELDMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,366.90 312/18/12CPWJN1K3DTY3 (A1278) I

 640 32304 035 L. FILLOMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12C1MJMAL4DTY3 (A1278) I

 641 32305 035 J. PERRYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12CPWJLK4TDTY3 (A1278) I

 642 32306 035 CORCORANMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 312/18/12CPWJN5T8DTY3 (A1278) I

 643 32283 040 ALFREDMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K4FFMDTY3 (A1278) I

 644 32291 060 STOCKMACBOOK PRO13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K5HZ8DTY3 (A1278) I

 645 32292 060 MCHENRYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K5HZ8DTY3 (A1278) I

 646 32293 060 MESCHERYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K4ECNDTY3 (A1278) I

 647 32294 060 NUNESMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K4EASDTY3 (A1278) I

 648 32296 060 CALABRESEMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C1MK3W9CDTY3 (A1278) I

 649 32284 040 FOLCHIMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K5HZUDTY3 (A1278) I

 650 32285 040 A. FISHERMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K5CMZDTY3 (A1278) I

 651 32286 040 HAUGMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K38DHDTY3 (A1278) I

 652 32287 040 DOYLEMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K5J8DDTY3 (A1278) I

 653 32288 040 WHITEMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C1MK57W9DTY3 (A1278) I

 654 32289 040 GRESSMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C02K37MYDTY3 (A1278) I

 655 32290 040 PARKERMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 302/18/13C1MK3WAADTY3 (A1278) I

 656 21310 040 INVENTORYMACBOOK PRO 13" DUAL CORE INTEL I5 1,452.00 303/18/13C02JPRGRDTY3 (A1278) I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 5 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category LAPTOPS (continued)

 657 32311 060 DORSEYHP PAVILION G SERIES 438.00 310/15/12YRHYY-T4343-34RQF-VF83F-JK

PWV (G SERIES)

I

 658 41080 060 MCKINNEYHP PAVILION G SERIES 438.00 310/15/12PV2Y2-VVFC-BJM7F-VF7JH-GV

MGD (G SERIES)

I

 659 32312 002 HARDEMANSTAN'S LAPTOP 2,155.17 311/25/12 I

Total for Category LAPTOPS 0.00 100,155.47 

Category MINI MACS

 181 35929 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8240EFYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 182 040MAC MINI 1.83 2x512 /80/combo 838.26 007/18/08YM8211ZXYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 183 040MAC MINI 1.83 2X512 /80/ COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM82124JYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 184 35913 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83 /2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DLYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 185 35763 040 LANEMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DNYL1 (BM138LL/A) I

 186 00945 030 RESOURCEMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DWYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 188 35770 040 HAUGMAC MINI 1.83/2X512X/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DSYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 189 35932 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DUYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 190 35764 040 LANEMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DZYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 191 35768 040 HAUGMAC MINI 1.83 2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E8YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 192 35916 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83 2X512X80/COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E3YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 193 35918 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E5YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 194 35954 040MAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E4YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 195 35957 040 A WHITEMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E6YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 196 35767 040 HAUGMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E7YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 197 35960 040 PARKERMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241E9YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 198 35925 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EAYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 199 35933 050 M. FISHERMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EBYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 200 00944 030 RESOURCEMAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241ECYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 201 050 M. FISHERMAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EHYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 202 35938 040 DOYLEMAC MINI 1.83 /2X215/80 COMBO 866.34 007/18/08YM8241EDYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 203 35762 040 FOLCHIMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EEYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 204 050MAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YB8241EFYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 205 41154 030 RESOURCEMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EJYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 207 41105 040 FOLCHIMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EQYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 208 35769 040 HAUGMAC MNI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EYYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 6 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category MINI MACS (continued)

 209 41167 035 COMP LABMAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LGYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 210 35934 050 M. FISHERMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LMYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 211 35926 050 M. FISHERMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LTYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 212 35914 050 ALFREDMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80   COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241M7YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 213 35765 040 LANEMAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EUYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 214 35936 040 DOYLEMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241F2YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 215 41153 030 D. PERRYMAC MINI 1.83/2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LJYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 216 41059 050 BAKERMAC MNIN 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.28 007/18/08YM8241LPYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 217 35958 040 GRESSMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241M3YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 218 41165 035 COMP LABMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241EWYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 219 41168 035 COMP LABMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241F5YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 220 35922 050 BAKERMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241DRYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 221 41166 035 COMP LABMAC MINI 1.83 X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LRYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 222 050 BLAINEMAC MINI 1.83 2X215/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241M5YL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 233 35928 050 M. FISHERMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241ELYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 234 41169 035 COMP LABMAC MINI 1.83/2X512/80 COMBO 838.26 007/18/08YM8241LLYL1 (MB138LL/A) I

 248 035 S. FILLOCOMPUTER 763.28 008/05/09YM9320331BU I

 249 035 S. FILLOCOMPUTER 763.29 009/29/09YM9320341BU I

 250 35831 035COMPUTER 763.28 008/05/09YM9320371BU I

 251 41152 035 D. PERRYCOMPUTER 763.29 008/05/09YM9320391BU I

 252 41043 060 OFFICECOMPUTER 763.28 008/05/09YM93203A1BU I

 254 035 COMP. LABCOMPUTER 763.29 008/07/09YM93203B1BU I

 255 035 COMP SHACKCOMPUTER 763.29 008/07/09YM93203C1BU I

 256 41060 040 DOYLECOMPUTER 763.28 008/07/09YM93203D1BU I

 257 41162 035 L. FILLOCOMPUTER 763.28 008/07/09YM9320961BU I

 258 41161 035 L. FILLOCOMPUTER 763.28 008/09/09YM93209A1BU I

 259 41151 030 D. PERRYCOMPUTER 667.80 009/08/09YM93209B1BU I

 260 41023 030 D. PERRYCOMPUTER 667.80 009/08/09YM93209Z1BU I

 261 41163 035 L. FILLOCOMPUTER 667.80 008/09/09YM9320A51BU I

 262 41155 030 SCHOFIELDCOMPUTER 667.80 009/08/09YM9320AN1BU I

 263 41164 035 L. FILLOCOMPUTER 667.80 008/09/09YM9320AT1BU I

Total for Category MINI MACS 0.00 46,206.86 

Category MISC

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 7 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Fixed Asset ListingFA01a

All Received Dates Active

Asset Tag Loc RoomDescription Serial # (Model #) Rcvd Type Cost Yrs
Accumulated

Depreciation
Dept

COMPUTER EQUIP_VAROUS (continued)

Category MISC

 429 35835 050 BLAINEAPPLE IPAD 636.55 006/09/10GB021SU8Z38 I

 479 050 LAB6 SETS KEYBOARD AND MICE 572.85 008/09/09 I

Total for Category MISC 0.00 1,209.40 

Category MONITOR

 480 00230 17 INCH FLAT PANEL DELL MONITORS 3,785.31 010/07/09 I

Category PRINTER

 427 35910 060HP COLOR LASERJET 5550N 3,217.49 005/03/07(Q3714A#ABA) I

 580 41045 060EPSON ARTISAN 810 PRINTER PLUS 4 CARTRIDGES 400.00 008/09/12LJDY022698 (810) I

Total for Category PRINTER 0.00 3,617.49 

Category SERVER

 170 003 TECH SHED?KERIO MAILSERVER 6 643.45 002/16/09(TQ984LL/A) I

 179 040CTO MAC PRO SERVER 3,671.76 007/18/08G88283TFXYL (ZEOM) I

 180 050CTO MAC PRO SERVER 3,671.75 007/18/08G88283TGXYL (ZEOM) I

 342 35959 040 OFFICESERVER 004/16/10G88283TFXYL I

 520 050 Tech??ZOED MacBook Pro 17-inch 3,367.03 001/10/08065-6996  160GB ATA Drive 

(2GD 667DDR2-2X GB 

SO-DIMMS)

I

 522 040MS Server, 2003 R2 817.80 007/01/08P73-02766 (1253869) I

Total for Category SERVER 0.00 12,171.79 

Category SMARTBOARD

 584 035SMARTBOARD INTERACTIVE 3,821.32 011/16/11 I

Total for Org Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist 0.00 254,878.50 

Selection Grouped by Status, Asset Group, Category - Sorted by Asset Id, Filtered by (Org = 6, Group = COMP HDWRE, Type = I, Status = A, Show Accounts? 

= N, Page Break? = N) Page 8 of 8

Generated for Rose Asquith (RASQUITH), May  8 2013 10:06AM 006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 165,966.00 169,220.00 32,222.22 134,000.12 2,997.66 Teachers Salaries

1120 4,833.00 5,863.00 3,390.00 2,473.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 59,350.00 61,716.00 11,577.40 46,309.60 3,829.00 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 65,192.00 10,865.30 54,326.50 .20 Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 295,341.00 301,991.00 54,664.92 238,026.22 9,299.86 

2100 108,737.00 124,217.00 26,388.45 82,761.27 15,067.28 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2120 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Classified Substitutes

2200 4,888.00 5,288.00 1,193.84 4,502.21 408.05-Classified Support Salaries

2300 100,802.00 100,907.00 16,650.00 83,685.00 572.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,746.00 113,696.00 19,446.36 94,403.16 153.52-Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 6,080.00 4,224.00 1,856.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 335,317.00 351,188.00 63,678.65 269,575.64 17,933.71 

3101 24,366.00 25,003.00 4,509.82 19,396.14 1,097.04 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 300.00 300.00 60.00 240.00 .00 STRS Classified Positions

3202 50,903.00 47,738.00 8,276.44 39,490.04 28.48-PERS Classified Positions

3301 106.64 106.64-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 19,595.00 22,038.00 3,823.60 16,151.61 2,062.79 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,202.00 4,378.00 778.18 3,574.45 25.37 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,639.00 5,214.00 904.37 3,822.78 486.85 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 75,400.00 75,951.00 13,353.42 55,720.42 6,877.16 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 87,800.00 80,626.00 13,791.96 66,468.53 365.51 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 3,249.00 3,381.00 601.32 3,618.31 838.63-SUI Certificated

3502 3,666.00 4,039.00 700.45 2,931.93 406.62 SUI Classified

3601 8,448.00 8,602.00 1,562.46 6,799.66 239.88 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 9,338.00 10,470.00 1,815.88 7,663.97 990.15 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3701 27,730.00 14,772.00 12,958.44 1,813.56 OPEB, Allocated Certificated

3802 5,681.00 5,148.00 816.62 3,822.87 508.51 PERS Reduction Recapture

3901 12,958.00 12,958.00 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 325,317.00 320,618.00 50,994.52 242,765.79 26,857.69 

4100 532.00 293.13 293.13-Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4200 4,250.00 6,062.00 3,744.80 2,317.20 Library and Reference Material

4300 14,275.00 15,701.00 1,876.33 5,516.39 8,308.28 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 181.31 778.04 340.65 Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 737.87 1,262.13 Office Supplies

4340 73.30 73.30-COUNTY OFFICE MOVING EXP

4350 7,000.00 6,500.00 381.30 1,878.68 4,240.02 Vehicle Upkeep

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:08AM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

Total for Object 4000 29,357.00 31,563.00 2,438.94 13,022.21 16,101.85 

5100 50,000.00 50,000.00 6,000.00 19,000.00 25,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 26,031.00 23,053.00 1,218.48 10,676.97 11,157.55 Travel and Conference

5300 16,321.00 17,470.00 8,992.32 8,477.68 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,200.00 10,187.00 13.00 Insurance

5500 10,000.00 8,000.00 136.83 7,753.35 109.82 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 3,100.00 2,700.00 207.88 644.02 1,848.10 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 3,400.00 4,200.00 1,400.00 Professional Consulting

5801 35,000.00 29,205.00 235.00 765.00 28,205.00 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 200.00 12.93 287.07 Legal Publications

5805 700.00 700.00 250.00 102.00 348.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 176.89 1,033.39 289.72 Other Services & Fees

5810 196,694.00 216,545.00 33,997.85 114,037.19 68,509.96 Contracted Services

5899 1,333.91 529.52 1,863.43-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 375.00 1,625.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 363,046.00 372,873.00 47,156.84 178,308.69 147,407.47 

7110 133,586.00 137,325.00 133,353.10 3,972.00 .10-County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 99,264.00 165,934.00 38,760.45 58,926.32 68,247.23 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 2,435.00 2,435.00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 232,850.00 305,694.00 172,113.55 62,898.32 70,682.13 

1,581,228.00 1,683,927.00 391,047.42 1,004,596.87 288,282.71 Total for Expense accounts

288,282.71 1,581,228.00 1,683,927.00 391,047.42 1,004,596.87 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:08AM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58018&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

April 9, 2013 
6:00 pm 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 
 

This meeting was not available for videoconferencing due to technical difficulties.  

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
B.  ROLL CALL 
  
 PRESENT:  Mr.  Allen Wright, President 
   Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President 
   Ms. Patty Hall, Clerk 
   Mr.  Mike Moore, Member 
   Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 
 
 ABSENT:     None     
 
 VACANT:     None 
 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 
 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 
 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 
 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator – via phone connection from Loyalton 
 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  
 Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director – via phone connection from Loyalton 

     
C.   FLAG SALUTE  
 
D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL 
 
E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
  

1. Correspondence – There was none. 
 

2. Superintendent’s Report 
a. Employee Recognition-Hillary Lozano 
b. The County Office of Education has selected a teacher for the Opportunity 

Class in Downieville 
c. Mr. Hardeman will be attending a conference examining legislation on Secure 

Rural Schools bridge financing.    
 

3. Business Report 
a.   Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 3/31/13 

 
4. Staff Reports  



Sierra County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 9, 2013 
 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA 

   2 
 

Sierra-Plumas Classified Employee’s Association Sunshine Proposal Presentation.  
MIKE MOORE read the proposal. (See backup material to agenda) 
  

5. SPTA Report  
a.  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association Sunshine Proposal Presentation 
b. Teachers will meet to finalize a proposal.  

 
6. Board Members’ Report  
 DRYDEN:  Congressman Doug LaMalfa held a meeting in Sierraville and 
 Downieville.  
 MOORE, along with Mr. Hardeman and Ms. Asquith, met with our district’s 
 transportations companies regarding the Air Resources Board’s new 
 regulations for school buses.  

 
7. Public Comment  
 

a. Current location – No comment 
b. Distance Location - Technical Difficulties 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held March 12, 2013 
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of March 2013 
3.   Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending 

March 31, 2013.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school 
district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on 
a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board of 
the school district.  No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, 
teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra 
County Office of Education during the quarter ending March 31, 2013.   

 MSCU/MOORE/HALL 
 
G. ACTION ITEMS 
 
 1.   New Business 

 
a. Adoption of Resolution12-008, Local Control Funding Formula 
 Roll Call Vote 
 MSCU/MOORE/DRISCOLL 
 DRISCOLL: AYE 
 DRYDEN: AYE 
 HALL:  AYE 
 MOORE: AYE 
 WRIGHT: AYE 
 

b. Adoption of Resolution 12-009, Education Protection Account 
 Roll Call Vote 
 MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL 
 DRISCOLL: AYE 



Sierra County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 9, 2013 
 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA 

   3 
 

 DRYDEN: AYE 
 HALL:  AYE 
 MOORE: AYE 

  WRIGHT: AYE 
 

c. Approval of the 2013-2014 School Calendar, First Reading 
  MSCU/MOORE/DRISCOLL  

 
d. Approval to Offer a “Golden Handshake” to Stanford J. Hardeman as a condition 
 of retirement 

  DRISCOLL moved/DRYDEN seconded  
  Motion Failed  0/5 

 
 MOORE moved that Items “e” through “n” be approved/HALL seconded 
 

e. Approval of Board Policy 3260, Fees and Charges, revision 
 
f. Approval of Administrative Regulation 3260, Fees and Charges, revision 

 
g. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5141.31, Immunization, revision 
 
h. Approval of Board Policy 5144, Discipline, revision 
 
i. Approval of Administrative Regulation  5144, Discipline, revision 

 
j. Approval of Board Policy 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, 
 revision 

 
k. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due 
 Process, revision 
 
l. Approval of Board Policy 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of Instructional 
 Materials, revision 
 
m. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of 
 Instructional Materials, revision 
 
n. Approval of Exhibit 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials, 
 revision 

 
H. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
 1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 14, 2013, at Loyalton Middle School, 

Room 4, Loyalton, California, at 6:00 pm. 
 
2.   Suggested Agenda Items   

a. Preliminary Budget 
b. Secure Rural Schools 



Sierra County Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 9, 2013 
 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA 

   4 
 

c. County Superintendent Report at Special Meeting  
d. WRIGHT requested a special board meeting be held along with the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District Special Board meeting on April 24, 2013 
 

I.        ADJOURNMENT 
 
 MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL 
 Adjourned at 7:02 pm 
 
      _______________________________ 

            Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 
*** prior month handout                                                            
 ** enclosed 
   * handout 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEEETING OF THE  

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

April 24, 2013 

Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.  

 (Note that there were technical difficulties with the PolyCom in Downieville.) 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT:  Mr. Allen Wright President 

   Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

   Ms. Patty Hall, Clerk 

   Mr. Mike Moore, Member 

   Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member 

 

 ABSENT:      None     

 

 VACANT: One 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo/SELPA Director 

     

C. FLAG SALUTE 

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA   

MSCU/DRYDEN/HALL 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT   
There was no public comment.  

  

F.   ACTION ITEMS 

 

1.  NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Board Policy 2120, Superintendent Recruitment And Selection, revision 

 MOORE :  Approve with the following changes to the document:  Item 12: 

 Delete “Even if a professional adviser is used to facilitate the process” 

 Delete “shall” and replace with “may” yield to the recruitment committee…” 

 Delete “shall” and replace with “may” recommend to the Board candidate(s)…” 



Sierra County Board of Education  

Special Meeting Minutes 

 April 24, 2013 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

2 

 

 HALL seconded. 

 DRISCOLL AYE 

 DRYDEN AYE   

 HALL  AYE 

 MOORE  AYE 

 WRIGHT AYE 

 

b. Discussion and Possible Action: County Superintendent Vacancy 

 MOORE: Appoint a County Superintendent that has a California Administrative 

Services Credential or is eligible for it, and who is or becomes a resident of Sierra 

County.   HALL seconded. 

 DRISCOLL AYE 

 DRYDEN AYE 

 HALL  AYE 

 MOORE  AYE 

 WRIGHT AYE 

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, MAY 14, 2013, at Loyalton 

Middle School, Loyalton, California at 6:00 pm. 

 

Suggested Agenda Items 

 

1. (WRIGHT) Review all employee evaluations for the 2012-13 school year 

2. (WRIGHT) Technology Inventory Report 

3. (HARDEMAN) Secure Rural Schools Update  

4. (ASQUITH) Preliminary Budget 

 

H.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

MSCU/MOORE/HALL 

Adjourned at 6:47 pm. 

 

 

 

 __________________________   _______________________________ 

 Patty Hall, Clerk     Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2013 through 04/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

HEIDI BETHKE 01-520004/04/201300013707 269.16 

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, INC. 01-430004/04/201300013708 437.05 

ADRIENNE GARZA 01-520004/04/201300013709 25.00 

HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-580004/04/201300013710 1,000.00 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510004/04/201300013711 2,700.00 

01-5810 3,600.00 900.00 

MISSION INN 01-520004/04/201300013712 266.72 

OFFICE DEPOT 01-430004/04/201300013713 200.73 

PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-560004/04/201300013714 47.93 

01-5899 191.70 143.77 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-953504/04/201300013715 3,047.00 

76-9576 14,270.10 11,223.10 

U.S. BANK 01-520004/04/201300013716 433.36 

01-5899 453.36 20.00 

VOYAGER 01-435004/04/201300013717 496.14 

LENNIE GARCIA 01-520004/17/201300013718 191.54 

HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST 01-520004/17/201300013719 192.36 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-550004/17/201300013720 173.03 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510004/17/201300013721 1,200.00 

01-5810 1,600.00 400.00 

MIKE MOORE 01-520004/17/201300013722 28.25 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430004/17/201300013723 320.19 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE          OF 

EDUCATION

01-580804/17/201300013724 108.31 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430004/17/201300013725 341.58 

SUSAN VANDRUFF, OTR 01-581004/17/201300013726 160.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520004/17/201300013727 7.07 

24,332.29 Total Number of Checks 21 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 21 13,109.19 01

Payroll Clearing 1 11,223.10 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 24,332.29 

.00 

24,332.29 

21 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May  1 2013  9:11AM001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



        4/18/13 
 
SPTA: Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association 
 
Will be negotiating for a 6.5% COLA  
 
Will be negotiating for fair and adequate 
compensation for preparation of ISPs 
(Independent Study Plans) . 





Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Sierra County Office of Education 

 
Confidential Employees 

INITIAL PROPOSAL 2013-2014 
Presented May 14, 2013 

 
 

1. Salary:  No increase in the Confidential Employees salary schedule for  
2013-2014. 

 
2. Health Benefits:  No change in the 2013-2014 employee health benefit plan. 

 
3. Employer to provide a completed agreement by October 31, 2013. 

 
4. Extend the agreement to June 30, 2014. 

 
 
 
              
 
 
 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Sierra County Confidential Employees 
 

 
 
Dated:__________________ _____________________________________ 
  Rose Asquith 
  Confidential Representative 
 
 
 
 

 

 

       





















































 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2013 – 2014 School Calendar 

 
Month 

 
Sun 

 
Mon 

 
Tue 

 
Wed 

 
Thu 

 
Fri 

 
Sat 

 
Special Days 

Teacher 
Days 

School 
Days 

AUG 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17  

7 

19 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22-23 Staff Development 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 First Day of School 

SEP 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 Labor Day Holiday 

20 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14  

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 End of 1st Month 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 Min. Day – PLC  

20 

29 30       

OCT 

  1 2 3 4 5  

23 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 Min. Day – PLC  

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 18 End of 2
nd

 Month 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26  

19 

27 28 29 30 31   31 Min. Day  

NOV 

     1 2 1 Min. Day – End of 1
st

 Quarter 

18 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 Veteran’s Day Holiday 15 End of 3
rd

 Month 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 Min. Day – PLC  

18 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 27 Min. Day 28-29 Thanksgiving Holiday 

DEC 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7  

15 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 End of 4th Month 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 Min. Day 

19 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 23-3 Winter Break 

29 30 31      

JAN 

   1 2 3 4  

19 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11  

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 17 Min. Day – End of 2nd Quarter 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 Martin Luther King Holiday 24 End of 5th Month 

26 27 28 29 30 31 1 31 Min. Day - PLC 

18 
FEB 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

18 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 President’s Day Holiday 21 End of 6th Month 

23 24 25 26 27 28 1 28 Min. Day – PLC  

20 MAR 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

21 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15  

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 Min. Day – PLC 21 End of 7
th

 Month/3
rd

 Qtr 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29  

19 

30 31       

APR 

  1 2 3 4 5  

16 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 Min. Day – PLC  

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 17 End of 8th Month 18 Snow Day 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21-25 Spring Break 

19 

27 28 29 30     

MAY 

    1 2 3  

20 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10  

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 Min. Day – PLC  

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 End of 9
th

 Month 23 Snow Day 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 Memorial Day Holiday 

9 

JUN 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 Last Day of School (Min. Day) 5 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14  

  15 16 17 18 19 20 21  

 Total Required Days 182 180 

Board Approved 4/9/2013, Revised 5/14/2013 










































































	1_SCOE_AGENDA.pdf
	2_Technology Fixed Assets.pdf
	Fixed Assets_District_Depr.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	






	Fixed Assets_District_nondepr.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	





	Untitled


	3_APRILOBJREPSCOE13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	4_April 9, 2013 SCOE Minutes.pdf
	5_April 24, 2013 SpMtg SCOE MINUTES.pdf
	6_APRCHECKSSCOE2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	7_SPTA Sunshine Proposal 6 5%.pdf
	8_Classified.pdf
	9_Confidential 2013-14 Initial Proposal  May 2013.pdf
	9_SELPA PACKET.pdf
	10_SCOE_TIER III_Package.pdf
	12_2013-2014 CALENDAR REVISED 5-14-2013.pdf
	13_Policies.pdf

